








PROCESSING SCHEDULE 

The following outline provides a summary of the completed and remaining steps 
processing of the North Natomas Planning Studies: 

January 31, 1984	 Council adopts resolution establishing North Natomas 
Planning Program. 

April 3, 1984
	

City Council approves work program and budget. 

April 4, 1984
	

Consultants begin preparing background data. 

May 17, 1984 City Planning Commission/County Policy Planning 
Commission (CPC/CPPC) workshop identifying issues 
and concerns to be addressed in study. 

June 21, 1984	 CPC/CPPC workshop to hear Consultants background 
findings. 

June 22, 1984	 Consultants begin preparing three land use concepts. 

August 2, 1984	 Consultants begins preparing an analysis of land use 
concepts. 

August 30, 1984	 CPC/CPPC hearing to determine EiR scope. 

September 1, 1984	 Consultants prepare three revised land use concepts. 

October 4, 1984	 CPC workshop reviewing three original and three 
revised land use concepts. 

October 15, 1984	 CPC/CPPC workshop to provide plan parameters and 
close EAR scoping. 

October 11, 1984	 Consultant prepares Draft Community Plan. 

December 4, 1984 City Council amends schedule and augments budget to 
include two additional alternatives and SHRA 
Concerns. 

December 20, 1984 CPC/CPPC workshop on Draft Plan. 

December 21, 1984	 Consultants begin preparing Draft E1R. 

July 1, 1985	 Circulate Draft ElR for a 45-day public review 
period. 

August 1, 1985	 CPC/CPPC public hearing on Draft E1R. 

August 18, 1985	 Consultants begin preparing Final Elk. 

October 4, 1985	 Circulate Final ElR for 14-day public review period. 

October 17, 1985	 CPC/CPPC public hearing on Final Elk. 

October 23, 1985	 CPC certification of Final Elk.





EXHIBIT A 

1. Appeal  

Inadequacy of the assessment of the impact and the specification of 
mitigation measures for the negative impacts on downtown, on other 
redevelopment areas and on the community's investment in transit, which 
is an air quality management measure in the Sacramento Air Quality Plan 
(pages 64-65). 

Response 

The E1R identifies potential impacts on the downtown in the Draft E1R 
Summary Table and in the Land Use Section. Exhibit D-38 specifically 
estimates the projected development for regional areas including the 
downtown area. The potential impacts on redevelopment areas is clearly 
assessed in the Final E1R on pages 248-250. 

2. Appeal  

Inadequacy regarding specification of the level of effort needed to 
mitigate various impacts in different alternatives, and the feasibility 
of mitigation measures at the needed level of effort (page 66). 

Response 

The E1R provides an equal weight analysis for each alterantive to assist 
in the comparison of incremental magnitude of potential impacts. All 
significant impacts have been identified as well as with feasibile 
mitigation measures. Identification is also made where circumstances 
show no mitigation is capable of reducing the potential impact to less 
than a significant level. If an impact was significant for Alternative C 
then the impact would also be significant for D and E, but not for A or 
B. This type of assessment provides a simple means to determine the 
threshold between non-significant and potential significant impacts. 

3. Appeal  

Inadequacy of the Summary Table in identifying significant impacts and 
the mitigation measures needed for each (page 67). 

Response 

The Summary Table identifies the more important potential significant 
impacts together with mitigation measures, less than significant impacts 
and significant adverse impact where no mitigation is available. The 
summary is supposed to be a brief, clear, and a simple identification of 
the proposed actions, its significant effect with proposed mitigation 
measures that would reduce or avoid an effect. The E1R Summary Table 
meets and exceeds this standard and was not intended to include every 
impact identified in the individual topic Sections.
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20 of the Draft E1R shows that Alternative A has 2,000 acres of SPA 
build-out in 2005. We would also note that Alternative A has 2,000 acres 
of SPA build-out while Alternative C has 500; how then can it be argued 
that Alternative A assumptions are consistent with B through E 
assumptions. 

Response, 

The reasons behind the selection of Alternative A as the No Project 
alternative are discussed in the Final Elk, see repsonse to comments A-2 
and A-10. 

In further response to this comment, it should be noted that Exhibit A-20 
is a summary of the five Community Plan alternatives. As stated in 
footnote 1 in this exhibit these data represent the ultimate holding 
capacity of each alternative, including existing land uses. This exhibit 
does not state that the ultimate holding capacity would be built out by 
the year 2005. 

The increment of growth that would occur in the Study Area as a result of 
Alternative A between the years 1984 and 2005 is shown in Exhibit C-11. 
A similar exhibit has been prepared for Alternatives B, C, D and E. A 
comparison of these exhibits allows the reader to understand the amount 
of growth that is projected to occur by 2005 for each alternative and the 
amount of growth that would occur after 2005 (build out). Where 
appropriate the Elk differentiates between expected impacts at year 2005 
and at buildout. 

11. Appeal  

Regarding the lack of stadium alternative analysis, the Consultant refers 
to the Economic Research Associates study of sports faicilities (page 
8). We would point out that Economic Analysis of an Arena and/or Stadium 
for Sacramento,. California (prepared for the City of Sacramento, 
September 1984) was not an Elk, and no documentation was presented in the 
ERA study to justify the conclusion. Page 11-5 . of the ERA study presents 
a one sentence explanation of why central city and Cal Expo sites for a 
stadium were eliminated from consideration: "After evaluation site size, 
availability and existing parking in more detail, it was determined that 
only Sites U and E could realistically accommodate a stadium and its 
required parking." 

Response 

The Economic Analysis of an Arena andLor Stadium for Sacramento,. 
California was referenced in the Elk and is available for public review. 
The reasons for the use of the information in the economic analysis 
report in the Elk are discussed on pages D-46, 0-47 and 0-48 of the Draft 
Elk. The analysis did include a site evaluation of five potential 
stadium/arena locations. These locations were: Southern Pacific 
Sacramento Railroad Yard, Cal Expo, Central Business District, North 
Natomas, and the Granite quarry. The evaluation concluded that only 
North Natomas and Granite locations could accommodate a stadium and arena 

JO



-5- 

complex. The North Natomas location had the highest rating. The 
proposed Draft Community Plan included a sports complex consequently for 
equal comparison of alternatives, a sport complex was included in 
alternatives B, D and E. 

it should also be noted that at the time a specific proposal for a 
stadium is presented to the City; and if the location was different than 
assumed in the E1K, preparation of a supplemental E1R may be necessary. 

12. Appeal  

The consultant's comments on stadium traffic analysis (lines 11-21, page 
13 of the transcript) are misleading. He refers to page E-112 of the 
Draft E1R. His comment implies that the worst case involves satdium and 
arena traffic concurrent with peak commute flows in and out of the City. 
He does not bother to tell the Planning Commission that he is talking 
about a Sunday afternoon. In fact the peaks he refers to are the traffic 
generated by the sports facilities. Nowhere in the Draft Ell/ or Final 
EIR are sports facility impacts on commuter traffic assessed. The 
consultant's does not address our comment that worst case should be based 
on both the volume of special events traffic and the volume of traffic 
that otherwise would be using the same roads. 

Response 

The owners of the land on which the sports complex is proposed indicated 
early in the study process that the starting hours of operation for the 
complex would be between 7:30 and 8:00 p.m. on weekday and weekend 
evenings and at 1:00 p.m. on weekends. Given that studies have 
documented that 90 percent of attendees at sports complex events arrive 
in the one hour preceeding the starting time, then based upon the 
proposed hours of operation, no significant conflict with weekday 
commuter traffic would occur. The Sunday afternoon analysis was selected 
because based upon CalTrans hourly counts along 1-80 and 1-5, Sunday 
afternoon background traffic is higher than that occurring on a weeknight 
in the hour preceeding the proposed starting time. In addition, sporting 
events occurring on weekends historically attract larger crowds than 
those scheduled on weeknights. This is due primarily to the high volume 
of inter-regional traffic traveling between the mountains and the Bay 
Area. The Sunday afternoon analysis therefore, in fact, presents a 
"worst case" condition. 

If the developers of the sports complex wish to change the proposed hours 

of operation, then a supplemental analysis should be prepared to assess 
potential changes in the traffic impacts. 

13. Appeal 

The consultant says that the North Natomas EiR and the Sacramento Light 
Rail Transit Starter Line E1R (August 1983) are consistent (page 12). 
However, the North Natomas Elk does not quote or refer to the LRT ELK and 
no specific Information is presented to document his assertions regarding 

1/







-8- 

19. Appeal  

"As to existing land use and vacant parcels, it is expected that over 
time the presence of LRT will result in development of vacant land mostly 
with offices and retail commercial facilities in the vicinity of 
stations" (page 8-12). 

Response 

There is nothing in the Draft EIR that conflicts with this assumption. 
The Draft E1R in fact, identifes significant growth in the areas along 
the light rail starter line. Please refer to Exhibits C-11 through C-15. 

20. Appeal  

In the sum, the North Natomas EIR would have to be included to be 
compatible with the Sacramento LRT Starter line Final EIS. 

Response 

The EIR assessess potential impacts on various regional transportation 
facilities and a potential LRT route was considered between the downtown 
and the airport. Prior to the development of a Natomas route, additional 
environmental analysis would have to be prepared and would assess impacts 
on the starter line as well as the LRT system including operation, 
maintenance and cost. 

21. Appeal  

Regarding the ability of a dome on the stadium to mitigate negative 
environmental impacts and improve the jobs-housing balance in the 
community, (pages 25-26), the Consultant presents conflicting information 
and avoids answering our comment. Page 166 of the Final E1R acknowledges 
that a metal dome would make the stadium compatible with any adjacent 
land uses. This would imply an increase in the potential amount of 
residential land in the community plan, given the statement on page 6-24 
of the Draft E1R regarding Alternatives 8, C, D and E, "in order to avoid 
stadium noise annoyance to future residents residential land uses should 
not be designated within the 40 d8A maximum instantaneous A-weighted 
sound level contour of the stadium" Exhibits G-10 through 6-13 show the 
40 dBA maximum instantaneous A-weighted sound level contour of the 
stadium for eachof the alternatives. Clearly a dome would increase the 
amount of potential residential land in the community, and therefore the 
attainment of a jobs-housing balance favorable to air quality and 
preservation of agricultural land in surrounding areas. 

Response 

As previously stated, based upon the analysis prepared in the E1R there 
does not appear to be the need for a domed stadium nor would a domed 
stadium significantly reduce any of the adverse impacts identified in the 
E1R.
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The emergency episode plans contained within the Sacramento Air Pollution 
Control District Rules and Regulations do constitute smog incident 
planning, in that it contains preplanned abatement strategies for 
stationary and mobile sources to reduce emissions when levels of air 
contaiminants reach or may reach the level which may be harmful to 
health. Such strategies could also be applied to lower thresholds, such 
as the exceedance of a state or national ambient standard. Such a 
program would reduce stationary emissions or reduce travel through 
curtailed production, carpooling, suspension of fleet-car use or other 
means. Unlike the emergency episode planning, which is mandated by 
federal law, such a program which applied to lower thresholds would 
likely have to be voluntary. 

It is possible for a local incident planning program to be required of 
North Natomas future employers as part of the conditions of approval of 
specific projects. Since such a program would be more equitable and 
effective if applied regionally, it would probably be better as a 
regional mitigation measure supported and promoted jointly by the City 
and County. 

The Joint City-County Urban Development TAsk Force formed in 1984 was a 
cooperative effort of the City and County Planning Department, REgional 
Transit, the Air Pollution Control District, SAC00, the City Traffic 
Engineer;s office and County Highways and Bridges Division to address 
transportation issues, including transit and air quality problems. It 
would be appropriate for the City and County to continue to support and 
promote this and the current efforts of the Sacramento Air Pollution 
Control District at obtaining fundings for Joint City-County 
Transportation Control Measures study as a means of offsetting project 
impacts. 

23. Appeal  

The Consultant says that data do not exist to tell us how many days of 
unhealthy air we can expect to occur under the different alternatives in 
the SIR. This is much too important an environmental indicator to be 
dismissed. Knowing that gross emissions for the region will increase a 
certain percentage tells us almost nothing about what we can expect -- 
and therefore must plan to prevent -- in terms of the air quality we 
experience. Models do exist which can be used to make estimates. We 
know the range of days in violation of clean air statndards which have 
been experienced in Sacramento and the range of days in urban areas with 
greater levels of emissions. We are not asking the Consultant to predict 
the weather; we are asking for a reasonable estimate, a range of 
variation, under the different alternatives, of the increase in days 
exceeding the national clear air standards (page 24). 

Response 

Prediction of the nubmer of days that an air quality standard will be 
exceeded in a future year requires both an appropriate air quality model 
and adequate input data on meteorology and the spacial and temporal 
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information -is presented to document his assertions regarding their 

compatibility- Y . The Northeast Sacramento Corridor Preferred Alternative Report  
(June, 1981),' specifically refers to "a major goal with respect to transit 

improvements and urban development is encouragement of inf ill and clustering 

around transit stations" (p. 16), and lists encouraging the clustering of 

urban development around a larger number of tranist stations' 03 a reason for 

the preferred alternative being selected (p. 27). The FEIS (August, 1983) 

repeats this goal and contains other references to compatibility between land 

use and transit development. Ho where does the FEIS claim that the LRT 

starter line is designed solely to serve existing commute trips, 03 the North 

Hatomas FEIR asserts. Instead, the purpose of the project is explicitly 

stated 03 to meet growth needs in the most cost effective and environmentally 

benign manner (2-34, 2-39). 

The land use assumptions as stated in the August, 1983 FEIS, include the 

following. These assumptions are in conflict with assumptions about LRT in 

the North Hatomas EIR: 

• substantial growth in the LRT corridor (pp. 1-3 1 4), 

• growth in Central City employment (1-4), 

• "to channel additional urban development to locations that, taken together, 

will be more readily served by public transit systems. Significant 

opportunities exist, particularly in the Folsom Corridor, to coordinate major 

new land developments with transit system improvements." (p. 1-4) 

•"The North-East Sacramento Study Area encompasses almost 80 percent of the 

Sacramento urbanized area...." (3-9) 

•"The 1982 Sacramento Air Quality Plan approved by the SRCOG recommends 

transportation control measures designed to increase ridership on public 

transit. The proposed light roil system has been adopted in the 1982 Draft 

Regional Transportation Plan (RIP) by local agencies as one of those measures. 

This project is in an air quality non-attainment area which has transportation 

control measures conditionally approved by the Environmental Protection Agency 

(EPR)in a State Implementation Plan (SIP) on July 1, 1982." (3-14) 

• Ty improving public transit, coupled with suburban park and ride lots, LRT 

will reduce demand for parking spaces in the Sacramento central business 

district. This is consistent with goals identified in the Sacramento Central 

City and Capitol Area Plans.° (3-15)
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. One of the-principal reasons that involved jurisdictions have created the 

Sacramento Transft-Development Agency is to ensure that both the City and 
- 

County of Sacramento continue to be involved in the project.	 This will 

facilitate coordination of LRT development with supportive actions including 

land use decision making as well as traffic and parking management." (8-10) 

. Rs to existing land use and vacant parcels, it is expected that over time 

the presence of LRT will result in development of vacant land mostly with 

offices and retail commercial facilities in the vicinity of stations.° (8-12) 

In sum  the North Hatomas EIR mould have to be amended to be compatible with 

the Sacramento LRT Starter line FE IS.  

e. Regarding the ability of a dome on the stadium to mitigate negative 

environmental impacts and improve the jobs-housing balance in the community, 

(pp. 25-261 Mr. Berman presents conflicting information and avoids answering 

our comment. P. 166 of the FEIR acknowledges that a metal dose would make the 

stadium compatible with any adjacent land uses. This would imply an increase 

in the potential amount of residential land in the community plan, given the 

statement on P. 6-24 of the DEIR regarding Alternatives 0,C,0 and E, *In order 

to avoid stadium noise annoyance to future residents residential land uses 

should not be designated within the 40 dOR maximum instantaneous A-weighted 

sound level contour of the stadium." Exhibits 6-10 through 6-13 show the 40 

dOR maximum instantaneous A-weighted sound level contour of the stadium for 

each of the alternatives.	 Clearly a dome would increase the amount of 

potential residential land in the community, and therefore the attainment of a 

jobs-housing balance favorable to air quality and preservation of agricultural 

land in surrounding areas. 

f. Mr. Berman has not backed up the assertions in the FEIR regarding ozone 

mitigation measures with documents from the Air Pollution Control District. 

He has faulty information; he has given the Planning Commission faulty 

information.	 Instead of verifying his information with the Air Pollution 

Control District, he is putting the burden upon that agency to correct him. 

Berman says on p. 30: there is currently smog incident planning, there's some 

joint city planning PSM [sic] programs being undertaken.° 	 This is not true. 

While the regulations of the APCD provide for emergency episode measures when 

nog levels reach the alert stag. , Sacramento does not have a planning 

process for avoiding smog alerts through smog season planning, nor is there a 

joint city-county transportation control program.
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programs to _accomodate the solid waste to be generated under 

Alternatives B though E but under Alternative A, City would not need 

to develop these - mitigation measures since all solid waste generation 

due to development would be the responsibility of County government. 

The 'Summary fails to recognize that City lacks the ability to manage 

the solid waste generated by Alternatives B through E, and that it has 

no responsibility for mitigation under Alternative R. Instead impacts 

and mitigations are considered equivalent under Alternatives A through 

E. 

6.	 One result of points 1 through 5 above is that the cumulative 


impacts of development under different alternatives have not been 

assessed adequately. The document has been constructed so that the 

range of alternatives is constricted and so that differences between 

Alternatives appear to be minimal. The result is that the environmental 

impacts of different land use and mitigation measure decisions are 

minimized and masked. 

•The Information Presented to Document the Impacts of Alternatives is 

Inadequate  There are five types of instances in which the information 

presented is inadequate. The categories and examples are listed below. 

Also we present our comment on these instances. 

1. Response is an undocumented assertion or information is garbled 

so that it is difficult to tell whether the question has been answered. 

Our comment is that such assertions should be backed by analysis and 

documentation. Examples are: 

. a. P. 133 The initial light rail lines mill serve areas that have high 
I evels of development already, or have plans for significant development in the near 
future. The development of North Natomos should have minimal or no effect on the 
ridership of those two lines.' See also Page 146, 'The light rail starter line will 
be serving, predominately, existing commuter trips. Development of North Matomas 
should have little or no impact on the starter line ridership. The analyses in 
the MITA Alternatives Analysis and the Light Rail Project EIR are based on the 
assumption that North Matomas will not be urbanized, and that land use policies would 
support light rail transit development. The North hatomas EIR assumptions should be 
consistent with the assumptions in the alternatives analysis and environmental impact 
report for light roil. 

b. P. 134 'The proposed hours of operation of the sports complex should 
preclude any significant conflict between sports complex and commuter traffic." 
Where have proposed hours of operation of the sports complex been presented? 

c. P. 70. Also P. 103, Respnse to D-4 • The assertion is made that the 
difference between the Blayney-Oyett Plan for South Matomas and the Plan to be 
adopted by the City Council is not signficant, because the 300,000 additional square 
feet of nonresidential development is not a significant increase. The type and
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location of development approvals would have significant impacts in terms of 
assessing North hatomas Community Plans. See also P. 131, E-43 Response whiCh says 
that the traffic volumes generated in South Nato mas would be 11 percent greater. 

d. P. 79. :-C-10 : Comment and Response. It is important to estimate the  net  
additional jobs addealbY opening up North Natomas and then compare the environmental 
and fiscal costs of generating those jobs against the benefits to the community 
brought by the jobs. 1.10 do not have a clear statement that the loss of agricultural 
and agriculturally related jobs by the removal of North Natomas land from 
agricultural production has been subtracted from the expected employment generated by 
non-agricultural users. It is not enough to say that the number of jobs created will 
be greater than the number of Jobs eliminated. (See P. 84, Response to C-47) 

e. P. 03 Response to C-18. The response does not answer the question. 
How much risk is there for unmitigated environmental impacts, 	 at impacts would be 
unmitigated, at additional mitigation would be needed if the employee density 
factor used varies substantially from the actual employee density factor experienced 
in North hatomas development? Uhat would be a substantial variation? Uhat we are 
looking for is assurance that the risk of error in employee density and other assumed 
characteristics of the community, e.g. worker per household factors) is low. If 
there is substantial environmental risk involved, then the EIR should have a method 
for mitigating the impacts* Which were not estimated because of faulty assumptions. 
This is particularly important given the statement on P. 87, Response to C-28, that 
North Nato	 cannot be compared to any other urban area because it would be a unique 

community. This is also important to any phasing plan. 

2.	 Response is 'outside scope'. Our comment is that such impacts 


should be documented if EIR is to be adequate. Examples are: 

a. P. 130. 'An analysis of impacts to the regional light rail/bus transit 
system resulting from development in North Natomas was beyond the scope of this 
study." It should be noted that the success of the transit system is a part of the 
Air Quality Maintenance Plan for Sacramento adopted by the City and County of 
Sacramento in order to meet federal Clean Air Act requirements. (See also Page 133) 

b. P. 135 Costs to freight hauling of alternative community plans is 
deemed 'beyond the scope of this DEIR." (E-56) This impact is not beyond the proper 
scope of the EIR. For example, does increased cost of freight hauling operations 
cause a loss of trucking business In our area? If so, the economic value of this 
loss in terms of jobs needs to be included in the calculation of net jobs produced, 
and the growth inducing impact on nearby agricultural land needs to be included in 
calculation of environmental impacts. 

c. P.' 136 'A detailed analysis of the traffic impacts on the internal 
South Natomas street system was beyond the scope of this study." We disagree, and 
support the Natomas Coemunity Association comments on this issue. 

d. P. 122 "Because the regional analysis was performed on an ADT basis, 
specific peak hour Information is not available for more comprehensive LOS analysis, 
and was beyond the scope of this study.' Uhat this means is that the EIR assesses 
traffic impacts, infrastructure sizing, and indirectly air quality impacts, using an 
assumption about the expected peak. to base ratio of traffic that is typical of large 
metropolitan areas,.while Sacramento today has a higher peak to base ratio. This is 
particularly disturbing because the EIR is saying that me mill plan on haQing traffic 
patterns like the Los Angeles and the Bay Area have, while the purpose of an E1R is 
to plan so that we don't repeat the •istakes of the past. This is disturbing also 
because of the EIR assertion that North Natomas is unique. If North Natomas 
development is unique,why will the EIR use standard (LA-Bay Area) trip generation 
assumptions not consistent with the patterns in Sacramento? 

e. P. 159 'The preparation of a year 2005 emission inventory for the 
non-attainment area is beyond the scope of this EIR." This does not answer the 
question why a year 2005 emission projection for ozone and carbon monoxide for the 
County was not prepared for the El R. How can the North hatomas impact on air quality 
be assessed if a projection of air quality without North hatomas development is not 
available as a baseline?
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b. "Summaryr ._ P. 133 Light rail is not included in the Summary Table. 

c. P. 155 FEIR notes that "operating hours of the facility (sports 
complex) should be limited to reduce conflicts with weekday peak hour traffic, " but 
this is not listed as a mitigation measure in the Summary Table or elsewhere. 

d. P. 172. H-13-14. The City today lacks policy, financing and program 
for managing solid waste that is currently being generated given the limits of 
current landfill capacity. Why does the EIR assume that the City can solve its 
current solid waste management problem and the additional solid waste burden  
represented by the North Natomas Community Plan? Why does the EIR not list as a 
necessary mitigation measure the need to find additional disposal capacity? Why does 
the EIR show no difference in solid waste management impacts between Alternative A 
and Alternatives B through E when under A, City mould have no masts disposal problem 
over the existing plan, while under B through E, the City would have a sUbstantially 
increased waste disposal plan? 

e. List in the Summary Table the specific mitigation measures contained In 
the letter from the Sacramento Audubon Society, 5th and 6th paragraphs, regarding a 
nature preserve area contiguous with Fisherman's Lake, retention ponds; etc. 

f. PP. 163-164 F-30 regarding additional mitigation measures for the air 
quality impacts. Participation of project sponsors and major employers within the 
North Natomas area should be included as a mitigation measure. The responses on 
feasibility of smog incident planning and joint city/county tom program should be 
verified with the Air Pollution Control District. We are not aware that either of 
these programs currently exist as part of air pollution control. 

g. Phasing of North Matomas development contingent on build out and 
occupancy of particular areas already zoned for similar development is a feasible 
mitigation measure which should be listed. 

h. Mitigation measures should be included in the financing plan.
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Berman, wants to make some comments for the record this 

evening, and then -- I'll just leave Steve up to the 
f I 

rest of the process. Following that this is a.public 

hearing and we are allowed to take whatever public 

testimony is deemed necessary to complete your deliberations 

Steve.

MR. JENKINS: Thank you, Marty. 

For the record, Steve Jenkins, Planning 

Consultant and Project Manager on the North Natomas 

planning studies. 

The item before you this evening is a recommenda-

tion to certify the Environmental Impact Report for the 

North Natomas Community Planning Studies. 

Last Friday, the lath of October, a staff 

report was distributed to you along with an agenda for 

this evening. The staff recommendation as contained in 

that staff report recommends, number one, that you 

certify that the North Natomas Community Plan Alternative 

EIR is adequate and has been prepared in compliance with 

the California Environmental Quality Act, the State 

CEQA Guidelines, the City Environmental Procedures, and 

that the City Planning Commission has reviewed and 

considered the information contained in the EIR. The 

second recommendation is that you recommend that the 

City Council certify the EIR by adopting the attached 
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PROCEEDINGS 

--o0o-- 

MR. VAN DUYN: Good evening. Because we 

do not have ' a chair present this evening for the City 

Planning Commission, the rules of orocedure are that 

the Planning Director initiates the opening of the 

meeting with the request that the members present on the 

Planning Commission make a motion for a chair to sit in 

for this evening only, and your first order of business 

therefore is to make a motion to have one of you sit as 

chair this evening, vote on that, and then proceed 

with the opening of the meeting. 

COMMISSIONER RAMIREZ: Motion that Chris Hunter 

sit as chair for this evening. 

COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY: Second. 

MR. VAN DUYN: There's been a motion and a 

second that Chris Hunter be appointed chairperson for 

this evening. I'll just take a mass motion. 

All those in favor? 

(Ayes.) 

MR. VAN DUYN: Opposed? 

COMMISSIONER HALLOWAY: It's a thankless job. 

MR. VAN DUYN: Chris, we want to start off this 

evening by having Steve Jenkins make some introductory 

remarks and then our environmental consultant, Bob 
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provide to you a response,.our response in terms of those 

comments and to provide you with some background as to 

why we've come to the conclusion that the Draft EIR 

is adequate for certification. 

As I mentioned, I do want to go through each 

of the letters and each of the comments. I believe you 

all have copies of the written comments. So you'll be 

able to follow along. If there are other questions, at 

the end of that period, I'd be glad to answer them from 

the Commission or if, as I'm going through, if there's 

a specific question somebody might have, feel free to 

interrupt me and ask a question so we can clarify it at 

that point. 

Now, if we've coordinated this right, the 

comments that you have in your packets will be in the 

same order as the comments that I'm going to go through. 

If you're having trouble finding them, just let me know 

and we can reorganize. 

The first letter that was received, the. first 

in the packet, is a letter from the Sacramento Housing 

and Redevelopment Agency. Basically in that letter the 

Agency concurs with the findings of the Environmental 

Impact Report and requests the support, requests the 

inclusion of appropriate measures in the Community Plan 

to mitigate potential impacts of North Natomas. Certainly 

6 

that's fine and certainly there's no problem with the 

Commission later on considering those mitigation measures. 
f 

But as I say, the Agency generally, the Agency does concur 

with the findings of the EIR. 

Next you have a letter from Regional Transit. 

Regional Transit makes several suggestions in regard 

to ensuring that transit is an important element of any 

development in North Natomas. They request the 

identification of routes, park-and-ride locations, 

light rail transit right-of-way. 

They discuss the dedication of land and 

financial commitments for site improvements and 

third, they discuss operating funds for transit to be 

made a part of development in North Natomas. Certainly 

these issues are appropriate issues for discussion in the 

preparation of the Community Plan, but they do not require 

any change or any addition to the Final Environmental 

Impact 'Report. Again, these are issues that certainly 

the information is presented in the EIR and certainly 

that should be a part of the deliberations on the 

Community Plan itself. 

Next is a letter from the State of California, 

Department of Transportation, Caltrans, and they indicate 

that their comments have been adequately addressed in the 

Final Environmental Impact Report. 
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so that the range of alternatives is constructed. The 

difference between alternatives appear to be minimal. 

We believe that contrary to the opinion put forth in the 

comment, the Environmental Impact Report has been 

developed to allow comparison of the alternatives, and I 

would like to point out and I think this is important 

for all of us to 'remember is most EIRs that are done, 

and I'm sure you're all familiar with enough of them, 

in most cases the EIR evaluates the impact of the 

proposed project and then later on towards the back of the 

EIR is a section that talks about alternatives and the 

alternative section usually doesn't get that, all that 

significant of a play. What we've done in this 

Environmental Impact Report is somewhat different. There 

is no preferred alternative. There is no preferred 

project. Rather, this EIR evaluates in equal weight . 

five alternatives and it provides the impacts, jobs, 

housing, in equal weight of five alternatives and it 

provides the information for the planning process so that 

once the city getS into the discussions, the merits of 

the community plan, each of those five alternatives can 

be evaluated and from that, whether it's one of the 

alternatives or a combination of the alternatives, a 

community plan can emerge. But I think it's real 

important to realize that we've gone in effect an extra 
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step to provide that type of comparative analysis in this 

EIR.	 ! 

Moving on then, on page 3 there's a discussion 

that comes up a couple of times, and that's in regard 

to the light rail lines,and it states when there's 

disagreement with the findings of the EIR, that the 

initial light rail lines will serve areas that have 

high levels of development or Plans for significant 

development in the near future in that the development 

of North Natomas would have minimal or no effect on the 

ridership of these lines. This is a comment that's come 

up a couple of times. Again, we stand by the findipps 

that we made in the EIR. We would point out that the 

starter line will serve areas that already have high 

levels of development or have plans for significant 

development in the near future. This information 

comes directly from or is consistent with the information 

contained in the light rail environmental impact report. 

Because the starter line will serve predominantly 

existing commuter trips, development of North Natomas 

will not significantly affect ridership on the light rail 

line. Now, that is a conclusion that we've made. Again, 

since this initial review has indicated that there would 

be no impact on the light rail line, it's not necessary 

to do additional evaluation in the EIR. That's the 
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number of square feet per employee for commercial 

uses, for office uses, that type of thing. This number 

is based upon the judgment of the staff and the EIR 

consultant and we firmly believe that the number used is 

the most valid for the study area. We would not deny 

that you could use a different number. You could 

certainly evaluate a 'series of different employee 

factors. It's our feeling that this may be somewhat 

of an interesting academic exercise. 

But basically it would involve far too much 

speculation to be of much use in the EIR. The 

speculation just wouldn't get you much additional 

information. The number that we've used, as I sal', 

we, the staff and the consultants, believe is the 

number most valid for North Natomas. 

Again, their next point, Number 2-A on page 

4, a concern about the analysis of the impact upon light 

rail and bus transit resulting from development. Again, 

I would point out that the EIR has been prepared for 

a community plan. The EIR does recognize, does recognize 

the regional aspects of the community plan and the 

incorporation of mitigation measures is included in the 

EIR. Earlier I discussed the impacts that North 

Natomas would have on the starter line. We would agree 

with, I guess with the assertion here that the development 
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of North Natomas would affect the expansion of the 

starter line in terms of potential lane additions, shorter 

headways, the-development of trunk lines. However, 

we note that there were far too many variables at this 

time to prepare any type of accurate forecast of these 

impacts.

As discussed in the letter that you received 

from Regional Transit, any expansion of light rail will 

need to go through its own environmental analysis and 

it's at that time that we believe you'll get the type 

of information that's being requested here as to the 

impact of North Natomas on the expansion of the 117ht 

rail system. 

There's a question about the cost of freight 

hauling of the alternatives or the cost of the 

alternative on freight hauling on the freeway system. 

We would note that the EIR acknowledges that traffic 

congestion would delay freight operations on certain 

freeway segments and local roadways and that thig would 

result in higher operating costs. Again, to try to tell 

you what those higher operating costs would be is far 

too speculative at this level of detail. 

Again a note now on the question, and the 

question that was brought up earlier by the Commissioner, 

in terms of the traffic impacts on the internal 
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South Natomas street system. Again, I would point out 

that the EIR describes the impacts of the alternative 

community plan on the regional highway system. The 

impact of North Natomas on the system can be clearly 

understood reading the EIR. As a community plan, this 

is a level of detail that is adequate. I would, 

however, point out, as I already indicated, that the	 . 

EIR does provide some analysis on local streets immediately 

adjacent: to North Natomas. This includes Northgate, 

WestEl Camino, Truxel and San Juan in South Natomas and 

also the intersections of San Juan and Northgate and 

San Juan and Truxel. So there has been an attempt to look 

at that first tier as we move into adjacent communities. 

The next point, they bring up a question about 

the regional analysis being performed on, it says traffic, 

on an ADT basis and we indicate that we used a certain 

assumption in terms of 10 percent of the traffic occurring, 

10 perdent of the ADT occuring in the peak hour. 

There's an assertion here that this is 

incorrect, that the use of this 10 percent, the number 

is incorrect. 

Again, I would like to point out on page E-21 

we describe why the peak hour analysis was used. Again, 

based upon the judgment, professional judgment of the 

traffic engineer and its adequate for regional analysis. 
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But I'd also like to point out -- this has been somewhat 

lost in the discussion -- that the EIR also evaluates 
f 

the impacts of the five individual applications that 

have been filed with the city. For those, for each of 

the five applications, a peak hour analysis has been 

done. Again, this is proper because you're there 

looking at the individual applications. You have a much 

greater specific level of detail. But in regards to the 

concern expressed about the use of a 10 percent ADT for the 

peak hour, we note that it is correct that Caltrans, 

the Department of Transportation states that the 

existing peak hour in Sacramento is not typical of other 

regions. They estimate a peak hour somewhere between 

9 to 12 percent of the ADT, most often using an 

11 percent figure. Now, we believe that Sacramento, the 

region will become a more typical urban area in the 

future. Typical is defined as a region having 

more dispersed employment patterns, dispersed commuter 

patterns. With the development of projects such as 

North Natomas, Delta Shores, the Highway 50 corridor, 

Sacramento will become, will have more surburban employment 

centers and the downtown commute patterns that currently 

affect the peak hour conditions will be diminished. So 

we believe our assertion that the 10 percent figure 

for the ADD is correct based upon what is happening in 
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hopefully the rest of this will go a little quicker here. 

Let's try.

The next comments that we have are from Modern 

Transit Society of Sacramento. 

Their first comment is a comment about the 

use of city dispensed gas tax and state dispensedgas . tax 

revenues, and it goes on for a couple of paragraphs. 

Quite frankly we're not clear exactly what the comment 

means, what the comment is aiming to in terms of gas 

tax revenues. The fiscal and financial analysis 

done for North Natomas makes no such assumptions with 

regard to the utilization of gas tax revenues. That's 

the best we can say. We just don't make the assumptions 

that are being stated here. 

There's also a concern that additional 

transportation projects should be included in the, should 

be coated out and added to the EIR as mitigation measures. 

I just wanted to go through because I'm concerned when 

information is presented that there is good reasoh for 

that information. There's a discussion of the need for 

a grid of major streets between El Paso and Elkhorn. 

We would note that no agency has deemed that this 

arrangement is necessary. The county has indicated a 

preference for this type of road improvement; but its 

really more a matter of philosophy. Both the proposed 

.n•n
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system and grid system would work. 

A new state freeway extending to Orapqevale, 

the so-called Route 102. We note that many years ago there 

was a proposed freeway route extending from the I-5/99 

interchange eastward to Interstate 80 between Elkhorn and 

Antelope. Again, no agency has indicated that this is 

necessary. Just that it is potentially available 

to reduce 1-80 traffic. We would note that it would 

reduce, we would note that it would reduce 1-80 traffic. 

That's correct. However, it's not recommended or 

required as a mitigation measure. 

The question about the extension of Trux91 

across . the American River, this is recommended as a 

potential mitigation measure by Caltrans. The EIR 

concurs on page E-76, E-77 of the Draft .EIR. We would 

note that it's not a reasonable mitigation measure for 

Alternative C given marginal impacts on I-5 and should 
D 

be conSidered for Alternatives B
,
rand E. 

A question about the Arden-Garden Connector. 

We note that for North Natomas it really wouldn't mitigate 

anything. It would be a minor improvement upon 

Interstate 80. Also the new beltway freeway connecting 

East and South Sacramento, again we note that this is 

not identified by any agency as a firm project nor as 

a North Natomas mitigation measure. It would not affect 
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that within redevelopment areas the division of new 

developments would adversely affect the Agency's tax 

increment. Again, to go beyond that, to try to quantify 

what the change in that tax increment would be is far 

too speculative to be of any use. We would note, however, 

that we would certainly concur with the measures suggested 

by the Redevelopment Agency in regarding the mitigation 

of impacts to existing Sacramento neighborhoods. 

Next there is a letter, there's a comment from 

Mx. Seegmiller regarding the costs again, $58 million 

dollar sewer improvement costs. Again, there's a question 

about whether or not this is a good number. We certainly 

know of no discrepancies between sewer cost estimates 

produced by CH2M Hill and the cost estimates 

included in the Draft EIR. The table in CH2M's final 

report dated April 30th indicates Alternative C, 

sewage construction costs, of $58,750,000. This is a 

figure that is used in the Draft Environmental Impact 

Report. Again, you may not like that number or that 

cost, but it is based upon good information. 

There is also a comment that the major, we 

indicate that the major sewer improvements and treatment 

facilities are assumed to be financed by fees not a 

special tax. The comment is that this is really, this 

is a tax. It's not a fee. Our only response to that 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3333 2*1013CAN AlvER Olu*E. $us TE A 

SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA ONUS 
TA . F..O.A. 	 ws"....

40 

is that the financing mechanism that we assumed for the 

major sewer improvements reflects the current ;policy of 

the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District. 

That's the policies we followed. 

Finally, there's a comment that I guess is more 

of a general comment that the EIR leaves too many things 

to be done later, that this is our last chance. That 

everything has to be tied down at this point. 

Again, I would just like to make a comment 

in terms of a bigger context of why are we doing EIRs and 

what the guidelines, what the CEQA Guidelines talk about. 

As I'm sure you're aware, that any EIR should be 

prepared with a degree of analysis to provide decision-

makers with the information which enables them to make a 

decision which intelligently takes account of 

environmental consequences. An evaluation of environmental 

effects of the proposed project need not be exhaustive, 

but the sufficiency of an EIR is to be reviewed in the 

light of what is reasonably feasible. 	 We certainly 

believe that we have met that test. 

would also note, and it is true, that at 

certain points in the EIR it says that more precise 

studies are needed when a specific community plan is 

prepared. That's true. That's what it does say. We 

again would note that as long as the fundamental assumptions 
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I would like to clarify for the record that 

is not the conclusion of the Environmental Impact Report 

that there is no compelling need for any of the proposed 

development in North Natomas. What the EIR states is that 

the General Plan requires that the landowner show a 

compelling community need to convert ag lands to urban 

uses. What the EIR states is that to date none of the 

applications submitted to the city address this issue. 

If it is decided to permit urbanization of North Natomas, 

these findings will have to be made. But I did want to 

clarify that. 

Okay. There's some discussion, some concerns 

about hydrology. Again, as we noted in the Final EIR 

that subsequent to the initial drainage studies, more 

detailed studies and system cost analysis were prepared 

in the supplemental report. This report is dated 

April of 1985 and it's available at the Planning 

Department. We would also note that it's not uncommon 

19 at this level of detail that drainage studies are not 

20 performed at the time of the General Plan amendment 

21 zoning determinations are made on a project of this 

22 size.	 Again, where assumptions are appropriate, 

2.1 the early environmental analysis requires that the EIR 

24 analyze reasonable hypotheticals.	 The studies that, 

is should studies later on reveal specific problems that
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contained in the environmental analysis remain appropriate 

in the light of those future studies, then the environmental 

analysis of the EIR would suffice. If, however, the 

final designs change substantially from assumptions that 

are made in the EIR, then a supplemental EIR, supplemental 

environmental document may be required. That's how the 

process works and I think we have to recognize that. 

Next there's a letter from the Grant Joint 

Union High School District. They don't have any comments 

on the adequacy of the EIR. They do note that they 

would, apparently they would like an additional high 

school. But, again, they're not questioning the 

adequacy of the EIR. And then finally there's a comment 

from Daniel Yamshon, Sacramento Coalition opposing 

Leap-Frog Development. I would like to make clarification. 

On the cover letter of these comments there's a comment 

that's made that should be clarified. He indicates that 

after talking about the problems of the Draft EIR, he 

says:

"This does not mean, however, 

that there is not much useful information 

in the Final EIR such as the conclusion 

that there's no compelling community need 

for any of the proposed development in 

North Natomas." 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPORTINGCORPORATION 
1.13AWRICAMMVERMULW.MA 

t‘AGRA•411/0. GLOOM. SULi!

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3433AWRIC..AAIRIV£POR1Vt. WTI A 

SACRA/MOO, CALIIOMIA 11511211 







I 

2 

4 

47 

point out that the Draft EIR, pages D-23, 0-24 discusses 

the Natomas Airpark and the Regional Aviation System 

Plan of 1984, RASP. 

I would also point out that page D-48 discusses 

the impact of the community plan on the airport. Quite 

clearly it says continued operation of North Natomas 

would be permitted under Alternative A and it's potential 

for future use as a reliever airport would remain 

. unchanged. Alternatives B through E, however, would 

convert the Natomas Airpark to other land uses. There 

are no suitable sites in the North Natomas study area 

where the airport could be relocated. I think that 

pretty clearly states what the impact is. Again, 

there's not much more one can do with that. It's a 

decision that has to be put upon the decisionmakers 

whether or not you want to accept that or not. . 

But the EIR clearly discusses the impact upon Natomas 

A1rpari.

There are some mitigation measures that we 

discussed in the document. One is an alternative would 

be to revise the land uses to maintain Natomas Airpark 

and use the proposed golf course and other open space 

as the required 65db CNEL buffer. Another is to develop 

Natomas Airpark as an industrial airport. The other is 

to maintain the airfield and relocate proposed residential 
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units to sites which would not conflict with the existing 

traffic pattern. So, you know, the informatioh ! is there. 

I'd also point out, and I don't know . if this 

is relevant or not, but that the Natomas Airpark is a 

privately owned airport operating under a permit from 

Sacramento County. Based upon discussions that we've 

had with the county, the owners of the airport can 

at their discretion close that airport at any point that 

they would like. 

Okay. Also in terms of airports, Larry 

Kozub from Sacramento County Department of Airports 

spoke at the last meeting. He raised several questions 

regarding the Metropolitan Airport, the use of noise 

contours, residential development north of I-5. Again, 

I will point out pages 0-22 and 0-23 discuss the 

county policies related to the development of the airport 

and the county's comprehensive land use plan. Page G-6 

of the Draft EIR discusses the County Department of 

Airports concern for residential development. It says 

right here: The Department is particularly concerned 

about residential development of land west of I-5 and 

encroachments on the take-off and landing patterns of 

Metro Airport. The Department has indicated that it would 

vigorously oppose any residential development in North' 

Natomas west of I-5. We recognize the concerns. We also 
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to be responses to these comments? 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON HUNTER: Steve ., could you 

answer that. 

COMMISSIONER RAMIREZ: Are there going to be 

any responses to the comments that are made this 

evening? I'm just curious. There are not. I was 

just curious.

62 

boundary is expensive. More and more agricultural land 

is being consumed by urban. sprawl in spite oT fthe policy 

of infill. Any community plan for the development of 

North Natomas will have major impacts on thepoliCits , and 

plans for all other areas of the City of Sacramento. 

Because the decision of whether to develop 

North Natomas will have such far-reaching consequences 
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a MR. VAN DUYN:	 If the Commission wants us to a for the future of the city,	 it is essential that the 

9 respond to specific issues related to whatever 9 Environmental Impact report thoroughly address all 

10 testimonies are tonight, then you should ask us what 10 significant and adverse effects which could occur as a 

II they are and what you want to know. II result of development.	 The League of Women Voters is
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COMMISSIONER RAMIREZ: Okay. Thank you. 

MS. SCHAEFER: Hello. I'm Trudy Schaefer, 

President of the League of Women Voters of Sacramento. 

The League of Women Voters has submitted 

comments to the City Planning Commission regarding North 

Natomes . Draft Environmental Impact Report. We would 

like to reaffirm our support for the General Plan for 

Sacramento and our 'concern that as yet there has been 

no General Plan update. North Natomas agricultural 

land should be recognized as a renewable resource for 

Sacramento's future. The area has been identified by 

the city as land that should be held for agriculture. 

It's production has been ensured by comprehensive planning 

and zoning measures. Expansion of the urban service 
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not convinced that the EIR contains adequate answer 

to such issues as transportation, both public transit 

and road systems, air quality, including our ability 

to make reasonable further progress in attaining the 

standards mandated by the Federal Clean Air Act, solid 

waste disposal, water supply and sewage treatment and the 

effect on the redevelopment efforts that have already 

begun elsewhere in the city. Moreover, considering the 

expense of expanding the urban service boundary, the 

identification of sources of funding of the infrastructure 

and the timing of the funding are essential. • to the 

process. These issues are of a magnitude that will 

affect the overafl quality of the environment of Sacramento 

As you decide whether to certify the Final Environmental 	
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have many fringes in San Francisco.

70 

urban development,	 lots of industrial, lots of commercial, 

3 I think Mr. Berman's opening comments are key, 2 and indeed the housing component is one of the more 

3 and if you have hopefully had a chance to review our, 3 minor aspects of some of these plans.	 The Sacramento 

4 "our" being SCOLD,	 latest set Of written comments which 4 Board of Realtors earlier testified before this Commission 

we certainly don't believe have been answered adequately 5 that they are very concerned about the out-of-kilter 

6 tonight.	 Mr. Berman's comments gave you pretty explicit 6 jobs to housing balance.	 If it is going to be much 

7 reasons to find the Environmental Impact Report to be 7 more intensely developed, then the hypothetical should 

8 inadequate.	 The California Environmental Quality Act 8 have been used for,	 if not all four plans, at least 

9 requires,	 it's an absolute	 requirement that cumulative 9 something akin to what early on was a composite C or 

10 impacts on reasonably foreseeable impacted projects 10 D which are the currently most talked about plans could 

II be identified in attempts to mitigate then.	 Although 11 have been reasonably used for the hypothetical. 	 To use 

12 they do not believe the 300,000 square foot additional 12 a much lower volume or amount of development such as 

13 space in South Natomas is significant, they do not 13 23 square miles of medium density housing is not a 

14 identify cumulative impacts in South Natomas itself. 14 reasonable hypothetical within the meaning of CEQA. 

15 They identify only regional impacts. 	 This is required 15 In terms of other hydrologic aspects which we 

16 by CEQA.	 The EIR is invalid without it. 16 do not feel were answered, we're looking at what had been 

17 'Another problem we see is we agree that CEQA 17 in the Draft EIR,	 in the Final EIR, and in every hearing 

18 does allow reasonable hypotheticals to he used when hard 18 until tonight,	 the ten-year flood.	 Tonight it was 

19 data is not available.	 The question is what do you 19 described as the 100-year flood and that was for the 

20 use for the hypothetical.	 In the hydrology section the 20 first time. 

21 hypothetical is used since there is an admission that TS	 21 Is that an amendment now to the draft? 

22 there is no hard data or reliable data available for 22 It's still the ten-year flood you're talking about where 

23 many of the hydrological aspects, they use medium density 23 you'll use the streets for holding basins? 

24 housing.	 There were five alternative plans available, 24 MR.	 BERMAN:	 Yes.	 I'm sorry. 

25 four of which, B through E, call for very intensive 25 MR. VAN DUYN:	 We want this on the record. 	 So
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have to get back and make a recommendation to the Council 

by January the 6th. 

COMMISSIONER RAMIREZ: As originally designed 

was the process developed for joint workshops? I don't 

recall.

MR. VAN DUYN: No, it was not. 

COMMISSIONER RAMIREZ: Yet we were still going 

to move within the time frame as sent out originally by 

the City Council. 

MR. VAN DUYN: The time frame is not being 

suggested to change at all even with the workshops. The 

only thing that staff is recommending to the Commission 

and the Council is that we have additional sessions. 

Now, throughout the process, correct me if I'm wrong, 

but I've heard a desire from the Commission's perspective 

and others that have spoke publicly on the North . 

Natomas issue to have more meetings. We thought that 

was an opportunity to do so and that is to certify the 

EIR now, open up the process for workshops, but still 

maintain the schedule which is the desire of the Council 

and that is to get there by January the 6th. If the 

Commission sees no merit in that, then fine, we can 

proceed with the direction to not certify the EIR and 

to go back to the schedule as it was originally designed 

which means November the 21st you review the environmental 
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document and the plan and then the transmittal of your 

decision to the City Council for their action ' dn'January 

the 6th, and at that time the Council wia. certify 

the EIR and adopt the plan or at. least they will have 

the opportunity to do so. If they decide to continue 

it, then it's at their discretion. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON HUNTER: Go ahead. 

I just had one question. At what point in this process, 

either with or without meeting jointly with the City 

Council, will we discuss whether it's appropriate to 

urbanize North Natomas at this time? 

MR. VAN DUYN: Well, in your recommendations 

for the plan will be November 21st and you will begin 

discussions on that. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON HUNTER: When we meet or 

if we do meet jointly with the City Council, will we 

be permitted to ask some of these fundamental questions 

or any specific questions about any of the EIR findings 

or the proposed plans that have been -- 

MR. VAN DUYN: Well, I don't know what purpose 

it would serve to ask questions about the EIR findings 

if you're in a workshop because by the time you get to 

the workshop the EIR will have been certified. Now, if 

you're talking about mitigation measures -- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON HUNTER: Yeah. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL OF SACRAMENTO	 1 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

Attached are.copies of testimony which ECOS presented to the City Planning 

Commission on October 17 and on October 23, describing inadequacies in the EIR 

for the North Natomas Community Plan. In addition to the reasons stated in 

those comments, we append the following reasons for appealing the Planning 

Commission decision to certify the EIR: 

1. We agree with the comments listed below which were made by other parties 

at the October 23 hearing (page numbers refer to the transcript of the 

hearing): 

a) Pp. 64-65. Inadequacy of the assessment of the impact and the 

specification of mitigation measures for the negative impacts on downtown, on 

other redevelopment areas and on the community's investment in transit, which 

is an air quality management measure in the Sacramento Air Quality Plan.' 

b) p. 66. Inadequacy regarding specification of the level of effort needed 

to mitigate various impacts in different alternatives, and the feasibility of 

mitigation measures at the needed level of effort. 

c) p. 67.	 Inadequacy of the Summary Table in identifying signficant impacts 

and the mitigation measures needed for each. 

d) p. 60. Failure to do a good faith exploration of actueil alternatives that 

will minimize and mitigate, and feasible mitgat ion measures that should be 

included in any community plan. 

e) p. 69 and p. 16.	 Specific identification of the impacts and mitigations 

for South Hatomas intersections. 

f) pp. 70-71.	 Lack of clarity regarding the 10 year vs. 100 year flood 

management needs. 

g) pp. 72-73. Lack of documentation for the Alternative A development 

scenario, unreasonable assumptions resulting in an inadequate "no project 

alternative°. 

h) pp. 74-75 Failure to include the cost of maintenance of existing 

infrastructure outside the North Notomas Community which will be underutilized 

if North Natomas is urbanized. 

2. Many of the responses of the EIR Consultant to our comments were 

inadequate and conjectural; we do not consider the responses to our comments 

to have addressed our comments adequately.

















Ent_2 
programs to accomodate the solid waste to be generated under 

Alternatives 13 through E but under Alternative A, City would not need 

to develop these mitigation measures since all solid waste generation 

due to development would be the responsibility of County government. 

The 'Summary' fails to recognize that City lacks the ability to manage 

the solid waste generated by Alternatives B through E, and that it has 

no responsibility for mitigation under Alternative A. Instead impacts 

and mitigations are considered equivalent under Alternatives A through 

E. 

6.	 One result of points 1 through 5 above is that the cumulative 


impacts of development under different alternatives have not been 

assessed adequately. The document has been constructed so that the 

mange of alternatives is constricted and so that differences between 

Alternatives appear to be minimal. The result is that the environmentaL 

impacts of different land use and mitigation measure decisions are 

minimized and masked. 

•The Information Presented to Document the Impacts of Alternatives is 

Inadequate 	 There are five types of instances in which the information 

presented is inadequate.	 The categories and examples are listed below. 


Also we present our comment on these instances. 

1. Response is an undocumented assertion or information is garbled 

so that it is difficult to tell whether the question has been answered. 

Our comment is that such assertions should be backed by analysis and 

documentation. Examples are: 

a. P. 133 "The initial light rail lines will serve areas that have high 
levels of development already, or have plans for significant development in the near 
future. The development of North Matomas should have minimal or no effect on the 

ridership of those two lines.' See also Page 146, The light rail starter line will 
be serving, predominately, existing commuter trips. Development of North Matomas 
should have little or no impact on the starter line ridership. The analyses in 
the UMTA Alternatives Analysis and the Light Rail Project EIR are based on the 
assumption that North Matomas will not be urbanized, and that land use policies would 
support light rail transit development. The North Matomas EIR assumptions should be 

consistent with the assumptions in the alternatives analysis and environmental impact 
report for light rail. 

b. P. 134 The proposed hours of operation of the sports complex should 
preclude any significant conflict between sports compiex and commuter traffic." 
Where have proposed hours of operation of the sports complex been presented? 

c. P. 70. Also P. 103, Respnse to 0-4 The assertion is made that the 
difference between the Blayney-Oyett Plan for South Matomas and the Plan to be 
adopted by the City Council is not signficant, because the 300,000 additional square 
feet of nonresidential development is not a significant increase. The type and
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Alternatives EIR. In certifying the EIR, the technical 

action that was requested of the Commission and also of 

the Council is that you certify that the Environmental 

Impact Report has been Pre;ared in accordance with state 

environmental guidelines, local environmental cjuidelines, 

and that you have read and considered not only the 

report but all the comments and transcripts at hearings, 

et cetera, that were submitted as part of the hearing 

process on that report. 

On November 1st the Planning Division received 

an wppeal from the Environmental Council of Sacramento 

listing various reasons why they felt that the Planning 

Commission action of October 23rd was in error. Also on 

November 1st notice was placed in the Daily Recorder 

that you would be considering the appeal this evening, 

November 12th. On November 8th a staff report was 

submitted for your consideration. That report contained 

various items which are listed on Page 3 of the staff 

report. They included not only the appeal that was filed 

with the Planning Division, but also staff and consultant 

responses to the appeal, a written transcript of the 

Commission's October 23rd Final EIR hearing, a transcript 

of the October 17th hearing on the Final EIR, a copy of 

the Final EIR, a copy of the Draft EIR and all hearings 

on the draft as well as comments that were submitted, 
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COUNCIL MEMBER POPE: I see. 

MR. JENKINS: The second item of the certifica-

tion process is an identification of significant 

environmental impacts as well as mitigation measures, 

statement of overrides. That will occur with the 

Planning Commission scheduled for December 12th when they 

make their recommendation on North Natomas to you and 

then it would be scheduled for your consideration when 

you decide whatever you're going to decide on North 

Natomas. That's when you will determine the specific 

impacts and make your environmental findings. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Any further procedural questions 

of Mr. Jenkins at this point? 

Mr. Kastanis. 

: COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: Steve, then if we 

act on Item 15 B tonight, then, we will be taking action 

on November 26 on final action; is that correct? 

MR. JENKINS: That's correct. 

COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: And yet the Planning 

Commission.. will be discussing the elements of the 

Community Plan a week before that, then, on the 21st? 

MR. JENKINS: That's correct. The Commission 

again has already recommended certification of the EIR. 

COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: So they 'll be 

discussing the actual elements of the Community Plan and 
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about the EIR, we want you to tell us in your appeal 

what you feel is deficient, in what ways you feel the 

EIR is deficient and be very specific about that 

so we can get specific answers from staff. 

MS. LAMARE: Just to review the process, 

ECOS has commented at every stage of the EIR review 

process since June 21st, 1934- In reviewing the Draft 

EIR we responded with very detailed comments amounting 

to about eight single-spaced pages. We had 45 days to 

do that. We had 14 days to respond to the responses of 

your consultants and staff to our questions. The Final 

EIR, our comments on the Final EIR itself numbered six 

pages. We then had ten days to prepare our appeal. Our 

appeal you have had in writing for almost two weeks. 

Our appeal contains all the previous comments that we 

have made and in addition five pages of comments based 

on the hearing the Planning Commission held October 23rd. 

The staff report on our appeal was issued last Friday 

afternoon. Because of previous commitments of our board 

to families and friends, most of us really did not have 

a chance to read the staff's response to our comments 

until last night or today. So we do not have a point . 

by point confrontation with your staff's resuonse to our 

comments on the appeal. 

I want to say that in general this process, 
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the EIR review process, has resulted in what we think 

ie. a better overall product because every time we raise 

questions and staff and consultants respond to those 

questions it makes for a better understanding of the 

environmental impacts of the North Natomas Community 

Plan Alternatives and of the specific projects. 

In this process what we have done is we have gone with 

your staff and your consultants and we have looked at the 

foundation of the city. We have been in the basement. of 

the city looking at the structure and the shal7e and the 

size of the city and we have been projecting and forecast-

ing and thinking what is going to be the impacts here, 

there and there of making a big, big change in the 

size and shape of the city. We have in this process 

raised the questions and the problems that we think could 

come back to haunt our community later. Now what we 

want is for the Council to go through this process. We 

want you to walk through the foundation. We want you 

to walk through the basement of the city, look at the EIR, 

its impacts and at the mitigation measures and the cost 

of those mitigation measures, the issues that we have 

been dealing with. 

We think the Community Plan will be much, 

much better for your attention to this EIR and the 

problems that we're identifying with the EIR. We think 
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important. We think that the health of the areas in the 

City that are already developed is important and that 

we need to be sure that these needs are balanced and 

weighed, come out with a city that is a balanced and 

healthy city. 

The EIR is where we get the information to - 

.make the decisions about how to balance those interests. 

If the EIR doesn't do its job, then it is a sham and 

Sacramento deserves better than that. 

So we want you to know that whether you 

certify the EIR tonight or leave it open, whether you 

grant our appeal or not, we will continue to monitor the 

Community Plan process, we will continde to evaluate 

how the Community Plan is developed and we will comment 

on the environmental impacts and the mitigation measures 

and we will continue to point out where we think the 

deficiencies in the EIR are making the Community Plan 

problematic. 

We think that, of course, if the Council would 

leave the .EIR open and look at the process as it unfolds, 

that you will do a better job on the Community Plan and 

that if you close the EIR at this point that you may be 

losing an opportunity to correct some problems between 

now and January. 

So to close, we believe it's in the best 
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12 feet. We don't know what the real costs are. 

Another omitted item completely is the 

hydrologic report of inevitable pollution of the 

Sacramento River and a finite probability in the 

Environmental Impact Report's words of ground water 

pollution in the Natomas area. The discharge of the 

drainage canals with the inevitable pollution would be 

directly into the Sacramento River, even though mitigation 

measures are proposed and we definitely think that the 

planning process goes through that all mitigation measures 

and water and air quality should be required, but it 

still states there is this inevitability. The drain 

canal, as all of you know, is only a mile above the 

City's water intake. If the water filtration plant has 

to be relocated, if we have to look for alternative 

measures such as fighting with East Bay MUD over 

American River water, going to deep' wells, all kinds of 

things which the City has correctly rejected in the past, 

then the cost of these should be assessed. 

We find problems with the transportation 

system analysis. ECOS and Modern Transit Society's 

comments incorporate most of our comments or our comments 

incorporate them and I will leave you only with this 

thought. If the light rail system was designed to bring 

people downtown from outlying communities and you 
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over 23 square miles of farm land versus not paving over 

23 square miles of farm land and building out 500 acres 

next to the airport makes no difference really because 

two percent is within the realm for mathematical error 

with these kinds of studies, why are we bothering to go 

through this process? Conversely, we asked and still have 

not received an answer where is the aerospace industry 

going to come from? 

The airport Special Planning Area is for 

aviation, related industry. We take that to mean aircraft 

repair or manufacturing. We take that to mean avionics 

which is airplane radio type work, painting, fabrication, 

maintenance, anything like that that's related to aircraft. 

We do not take that to mean PacifiC. Intermountain Express 

putting a truck dock in there because it handles some 

air freight and, indeed, that has been basically how the 

County has handled that area. In the 14 years the 

airport Special Planning Area has been in existence, 

there has not been a single permit granted because there 

has not been any aerospace industry wanting to locate 

in that particular area. There is property in the 

region held by aerospace companies along Highway 50 

such as Aerojet. At one time there was 4,000 acres 

owned by Douglas Aircraft next to Aerojet. At one time 

I read they were hoping to trade that for something else. 
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I do not know if that trade took place. But the aerospace 

industry itself has located closer to the Air Force 

bases and away from Metro Airport. 

So these leave tremendous questions which we 

do not see answered in the Alternative A study and we 

ask you as the Planning Commission asked the consultants, 

to take a good, hard look at those studies. 

In agriculture, this is becoming something of 

a forgotten part of the environmental studies. We find 

that the numbers are somewhat off because 1933 was the 

base year which was the year of the Payment in Kind 

Program where farmers were given commodities which they 

would have grown for not growing them; This is a 

different kind of subsidy than past farm subsidies have 

been which was a cash type of arrangement for taking 

some land out of production but not all the land as 

under Payment in Kind. There were still significant 

numbers of farmers in that area who decided to plant. 

But because of the nature of the PIK Program which had 

people taking 100 percent of their acreage out of 

production rather than 25 percent of their acreage out of 

production, we believe that the agricultural production 

figures are way under value. 

The last topic I will talk about is the topic 

of phasing. The Environmental Impact Report states over 
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MAYOR RUDIN: Are there any questions? 

MR. YAMSHON: Thank you very much. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Other speakers? 

MR. SAWYER: My name is Andy Sawyer. I live 

in Sacramento at 500 N Street, Number 1403. I am an 

ECOS Board Member and I offer these comments both in 

support of ECOS appeal and on the issue of certification. 

In particular I want to speak to the issue 

raised in the ECOS i appeal of the problem of trying to 

do a General Plan update without a General Plan EIR. 

The fundamental problem causing both this and other 

deficiencies in the EIR is a planning process imposed 

on EIR preparation where the EIR is required to address 

too much in too little time for an adequate document to 

be prepared. According to the EIR, it is intended to 

serve as an environmental document for several planning 

decisions ranging from General Plan amendments to site 

specific approvals. The Resources Agency Guidelines for 

implementation of the California Environmental Quality 

Act estabLish a process for dealing with such a series 

of decisions called tiering. Section 15383 of the 

Guidelines provides in part tiering refers to the coverage 

of general matters in broader EIRs such as on General 

Plans or policy statements with subsequent narrow EIRs 

or ultimately site specific EIRs incorporating by 
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progress if this project goes ahead. So I just want 

to be sure that the Council considers the possibility 

of additional costs to Sacramento as a result of this 

new policy. 

Thank you. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Thank you,. Mr. Propper. Are 

there any questions? 

Thank you. 

Are there other speakers? 

MS. THOMPSON: Good evening, Madam Mayor, 

and Members of the City Council. Katharine Thompson, 

President, Modern Transit Society. 

Modern Transit supports the work done by the 

Environmental Council on the enumeration of deficiencies 

in the EIR. Our comments will serve as a brief 

amplification of these points. 

I believe they differ somewhat although they 

cover some of the territory you've already heard. 

We have three main points. That light rail 

patronage may very well be affected. A major additional . 

impact that's unquantified in the EIR, Final EIR-and 

the responses to it, is the extent to which development 

of this 23 square mile land mass inherently turns 

away from transit as the means to handle the growth in 

transit over a year . before Sacramento's new light rail 
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Natomas should have little or no impact on the starter 

light rail ridership. This is unsubstantiated. The 

UMTA Alternatives Analysis and the L.ightR:ail Final 

EIR assume no such development in North Natomas. Elsewhere 

the Natomas EIR assigns a siphoning effect on employment 

of 37 to 65 percent. The FITS question remains unanswered: 

How much will this job diversion affect light rail 

patronage into downtown on the starter line? 

Now, that's the specific question. The mote 

general question is is this not a departure from your 

established policies that underlay your air quality 

plan, your central city plan and your decision on the 

alternatives analysis which were all cbmplimentary one 

to the other. 

. On air quality we have the same questions 

as the Lung Association's Air Conservation Committee 

with the addition that we want to know what the 

cumulative impact on agriculture, on produce that is, 

of a departure of this kind may have on the Sacramento 

Valley region as an air basin? What effort has been 

or can be made to say we are not in this alone? If 

we depart from what we believe are more considered 

policies to policies of sprawl in the valley, what will 

the ultimate impact be on agriculture on terms of damage? 

We note that ARB has said that in the San Joaquin Valley 
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needs some very careful consideration and some very 

fundamental basic questions and in reading the EIR 

-- and I have followed this process for a long time and 

I worked with the staff. By the way, excellent, 

professional staff, very cooperative and you're very 

fortunate to have them on hand. But in looking at it, 

I had trouble with the fiscal part particularly because 

it speaks of relative costs. That reminds me of a man 

who drowned in an average depth of three inches of water 

when we speak of relative things. I'm not being 

sarcastic with that remark. It comes from an honest 

point of view which is if you're going to do something, 

what are the relative com parative costs of one thing 

versus another. In my simple mind it's no different 

than looking at I'm going to go buy some shoes, what 

are the relative shoes available and how much is the 

relative cost of each because if I'M going to buy something, 

I don't care what it costs really because I'm going to 

look for the best quality and the best price and I'm 

going to buy it. So I'm looking at relative costs. 

Again, I think it comes from an assumption that you're 

going to do something fairly irrespective of its cost. 

Now, I'm not again being derogatory in that 

remark. It's a point of view and a philosophy, a 

fundamental structural approach to the EIR which I have 
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something like that. When I talked to Omni Means about 

thetransportation thing, they told me that we'd have 

to have the full extent of the freeways expanded to their 

maxinum limits, their maximum physical right-of-way 

limits from the bridge at 1-80 to Madison on 80 and 

from the City to the airport on 1-5 even without the 

development of North Natomas if you take the projected 

population growth for the Sacramento area. So I tried 

to get into that. I tried to understand it and all • 

I got from it was at the moment, and, again, understandably 

so with the time and monies available to do the analysis, 

a blank in those areas. 

Now, getting into the fiscal part as far as 

the mitigation measures associated with these enormous 

amounts of monies, the mitigation measure provided is 

a very, very key and important aspect of the entire 

EIR as far as I'm concerned and as a planner and a 

logistician myself it really caught my eye. There is an 

old saying in a big project world that if you're going 

to eat an elephant, you do it one bite at a time and 

you better have the right appetite, the right condiments 

to go with it and an adequate size mouth and digestive 

system, et cetera. Okay. So phasing is proposed. 

So we're going to eat this elephant by bites to solve 

the fiscal problems of approximately two billion is just 
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a guess. So we're going to phase it. We're going to 

take phase one, phase two, phase three, phase four, in 

order to approach this thing. 

The consultant states that the only phasing 

we're looking at is the Phase C primarily. Dismisses 

D and E because he says the traffic is so god awful 

unmitigable, there's no. use wasting your time trying 

to look at the phasing of any other plans. So there's 

only one plan in the entire EIR that is in fact 

examined from the phasing stanpoint and anybody who 

has done anything like this in the way of planning knows 

that there is no way to approach a project of this 

magnitude without approaching it in a ' phased, bite by 

bite process. In my lifetime I may never see anything 

but Phase I and probably a lot of you won't either. 

I'd like to know what the hell Phase I is. I asked 

that question at the Planning Commission and staff 

and nobody knew. I bet you tonight I could ask the 

question and nobody would know here either. Because 

the only thing that's discussed in the way of phasing 

in the EIR is you're given a little table and it 

says, well, we would allocate X number of acres of this, 

that and other to Phase I and we'd come up with 

Phase II, et cetera. We don't have any view of what it 

is. Is it SO to Del Paso? Is it the canal to 1-5? 
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and population or the benefit issue. I summarized the 

summary because I work for a boss who says if you can't 

get something on one page, you don't understand it. 

Keep it simple, stupid, he says. So I just kind of 

drift into that process of trying to get things down 

to one page. When I did that I took the summary and I 

laid it down and it got 25 categories and I took each 

plan and I assigned a measure to it. Did the EIR say 

that the impact was adverse or did the EIR say it was 

beneficial? Did it say it was significantly adverse? 

What did it say? The score came out 25 categories all 

adverse except one. In other words, when I read the 

EIR, the score was only one beneficial effect of 

developing North Natomas. That effect was employment. 

When I got into the EIR.and the jobs and employment 

question, it says, yeah, but that's 'a gross number for 

North Natomas, not net for Sacramento. He explained 

that remark because it's a very important issue. Net  

meaning that more than half of the source of development 

for North Natomas and the population who would fill 

up the space there would come from other areas of 

Sacramento. So the 50, 60, 70, whichever plan you 

pick, thousands of peonle who would be living in 

North Natomas, would be at the expense of other areas 

of the City. In other words; to gain jobs in North 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3433 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE. SUITE A 


SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 
In•, on, a% (17 .1 000A











1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25

57 

They tell you that none of the applicants, none of the 

applicants was able to show a compelling need for 

development in North Natomas nor that it couldn't be 

done anywhere else. Now, that's as straightforward as 

it can get and it says it just like that. 

Now, we know that there is in this town a 

consensus at least for an arena if we can get it at 

a reasonable price considering cost, land use issues 

and quality of life and 30 on. So I think at least . 

one applicant may have shown some kind of public need 

in that area. So maybe the statement as far as I'm 

concerned and probably most of us are concerned is a 

little strong in that respect. But nevertheless that's 

what it says. I think what they were addressing, 

and they do go on with that, is that when we adopt 

a development of North Natomas, we throw our city 

plan right down the tubes, the one we have. So North 

Natomas becomes a policy issue of great magnitude. 

It says have we been developing the downtown core for 

nothing? It says that we've been directing a real 

transit system into downtown for nothing. It says 

should infill be °lir Policy? In other words, should we 

do our development in a place where it costs the taxpayer 

the least or should we do it in a place where it 

costs the taxpayers the most? That's the land use issue 
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Council, my name is John Harvey Carter. I'm an architect 

and I'm President of the Beautify Interstate 5 Association, 

a non-profit corporation. I assure you one thing, I'll 

be very brief. 

I think the main single issue that the EIR 

fails to address, and this is in a sense a reiteration 

of the previous speaker, Rich Kelly, it has to do with 

need. That the EIR doesn't really address this issue 

in any significance. It simply, as Mr. Kelly pointed 

out, makes an option of certain options that this Council 

should have, but it doesn't address the issue: Is there 

a real need for development in the North Natomas area. 

In fact, the city today has in excess of 3,000 acres 

that are currently undeveloped and already zoned for 

this very kind of development and if any other measure 

is taken to develop beyond 90 into the north area, then 

we're into such total tremendous infrastructure costs 

that do not play fair with what's already happening 

within the city. With.. these 3,000 acres and the 

present comsumption of land within the city, we have 

enough land in the city to last well into the year over 

2000. Now, if you extend this to the metro politan area, 

and the EIR thing should address that, then we have in 

excess of 40,000 acres currently available for industrial 

development beyond the city and encompassing the entire 
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think it would be mandatory that you examine Alternative 

A of the EIR what a no-plan plan would be. I think 

that it's interesting that all of the areas of the plan 

that are weak or indefinite or foggy or don't have 

sufficient facts are anything that would not benefit 

the developers. Thank you. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Thank you. 

MR. KILMER: I'm Russ Kilmer. I'm the nanager 

of Natomas Airport, 3801 Airport Road. I presume now 

that we've gone across the line and we're now in 

your portion of your agenda where we're taking general 

comments on the EIR. I'm not here speaking for the 

appellant, but I do have comments I'd like to make on 

the EIR in general and what they are is basically just 

simply a reiteration of the written comments that 

I've submitted to the Planning Commission when they were 

considering the Draft EIR last month. 

I feel that, as I previously stated, the 

EIR is inadequate in the way that it addresses the subject 
of Natomas Airport. The aviation community in 

Sacramento is presently facing, if not a crisis, at least 

a very serious problem. It may not be a matter of 

awareness to all members of the aviation community as 

yet, but it is coming home to roost rapidly, and that 

is the subject of lack of capacit y , airport capacity, 
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Sacramentans. I think in that instance you would not 

beFsatisfied simply with data that told you how many 

gallons of pesticide were going into the field. You 

would insist on knowing what's the impact on Sacramentans. 

I think in this case you should also insist on knowing 

what is the impact. I think those answers are available 

to you and that this, if any, is an area that you ought 

to probe further. Thank you. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Thank you, Mike. 

Other speakers? 

MR. MC CLEARY: Madam Mayor, Council, my 

name is Elmer McCleary. I'm just a plain old local 

citizen around here. 

There's been a lot of things kicked around 

and some of them brought up some questions and 

some of them sort of been bothering me about this 

whole project. 

Assuming this whole thing is built and these 

folks are saying, yeah, we'll pay to have roads put in 

and lighting and such, whose going to pick up the bill 

for repairs from these ten miles ten years down the road? 

Alta Sierra had the same problem out at Nevada City a 

few years back. ' A contractor put in, people bought the 

houses, paid to have the roads, gutters and services. 

Eventually everybody else ended picking un the tab on 
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Trash and garbage, we got problems. That city 

dump has had it. Where are we going to put the rubbish 

that's Created in all these places? We still got all 

these folks living out there that's going to produce 

garbage. Industrial complexes produce industrial 

garbage. These are all concerns that I haven't seen 

brought up, brought out in there. I see peo ple talking 

about where are we going to get the money for things 

and all these sorts of things, but none of that. We 

talk about putting 23 square miles of concrete and 

structures, well, that's a lot of vegetation gone. 

Vegetation through the process of photosynthesis 

recreates our air that we breathe. If we take that 

vegetation away, we've lost a lot of air around here 

so to speak. So we've got another problem with the 

trash in the air. Just a few little things that . kind of 

been mulling around. I thank you all for your time. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Thank you, Elmer. 

Other speakers generally on the EIR or on the 

appeal?

MR. DAVIS: I'm Ben Davis from Broderick, 

-California, and I'm speaking generally on the EIR. 

Mayor, Members of the Council, in the preliminary review 

of the EIR -- I haven't been able to go into it in depth 

like I'd like to, but you have to remember that we're 
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certify the Final Environmental Impact Report 

for North Natomas, you must ask yourselves whether 

you are really satisfied that the EIR has adequately 

addressed these impacts. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Thank you, Miss Chamberlain. 

Are there any other speakers? 

Okay. I think we could entertain questions 

then from the Council if any of you want clarification. 

I'd like to have the staff response though first. Maybe 

we ought to have that and then we'll take questions 

of the Council. 

MR. BERMAN: Good evening. My name is Bob 

Berman and I'm with the firm of Nichols-Berman. We're 

the prime contractor in the preparation of the 

Environmental Impact Report. 

I'm going to be real short. I'm not going 

to try to respond to each and every comment that has 

been made tonight. I do want to assure the Council 

that what we have heard tonight, we have not heard any 

new comments on the EIR, comments that we've not 

previously heard or considered in the preparation of 

the Draft or the Final EIR. In fact, I think the discussion 

that we've had tonight, that we've heard tonight, 

really illustrates that the EIR provides information, 

adequate information to allow an intelligent decision or 
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going to do, what this project will do in terms of the 

city's attemot to maintain or to meet air quality 

standards and we indicate clearly that it's going to 

be much more difficult to meet the standards because 

there will be an increase in ozone due to this project. 

So we believe that what we've done, what's provided 

in the EIR was adequate. 

We would also point out, and I don't think 

this is always a proper thing to say, but we would 

point but that both the Air Resources Board and 

Sacramento County Air Pollution Control District reviewed 

the EIR and concurred with the methodology and the 

findings of the EIR. They were satisfied with the 

approach that we took. 

COUNCIL MEMBER SHORE: You have to forgive me. 

I don't remember. Do you propose mitigation or do you 

think mitigation is necessary? 

MR. BERMAN: Well, there's a list of two pages 

of specific mitigation measures that relate to 

development within North Natomas in terms of 

transportation management programs, that type of stuff. 

There's also measures that look at in terms of regional 

transportation and regional mitigation measures of 

perhaps instead of going to a two-year process of checking 

the emissions standards from automobiles, perhaps we 
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Alternative E, that would be the worst case situation. 

But between Alternative A and E there's quite a lot 

of variation and the EIR tries to distinguish between 

the impacts of, for example, Alternative C and Alternative 

E. So you can, the Council can begin to understand 

the differences in outcome, picking one alternative 

over another alternative. 

COUNCIL MEMBER SEA : The issue and testimony 

tonight spoke of something called qualitative hydrology 

which I suspect means unscientific or value ladened 

hydrologic studies. Is that because we have the lack 

of data or is that criticism an accurate one in this 

EIR?

MR. BERMAN: I've been a little puzzled by 

the question of qualitative hydrology. What had 

happened was initially, and you have to remember of 

course that this has been a long process. In the 

initial studies that were done a hydrology plan was 

done for North Natomas development without a specific 

land use plan in mind. But basically the question was 

what would happen if North Natomas should develop 

urban development and a hydrology plan was prepared for 

that. That hydrology plan is the one that is evaluated 

in the EIR. I would, however, point out that subsequent 

to that, the City had requested and paid for additional 
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work from Dewante & Stowell	 to come up with drainage 

plans for each of the five alternatives, Alternatives A 

through E. Now, because of the timing of the whole 

process we did not go back and look at the impacts 

of each of those five hydrology plans. However, the 

hydrologist from the EIR point of view has said that 

basically those impacts would be similar to the impacts 

that are discussed in the EIR on the initial plan because 

the concepts are basically the same and the program would 

work. Basically what the five plans did is got a little 

more detail in terms of sizing, got a little more 

detail in terms of where you would put canals, but the 

concept is the same. 

COUNCIL MEMBER SERNA: So the criticism in 

your mind is what, substantive criticism or -- 

MR. BERMAN: Again, I think it's invalid. 

I think, again, I believe the EIR provides adequate 

information regarding hydrology to make a decision in 

terms of land use in North Natomas. Again, I would point 

out similar to the question that was asked earlier, 

if subsequently a Community Plan is developed and a 

drainage plan different than the concepts that are 

discussed in the EIR, if that drainage plan is adopted, 

that would then require some additional environmental 

documentation. 
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north, you would start from the east and work to the 

west. That provided adequate data to do a financing 

plan. It, however, should not be considered a prediction 

of phasing for the North Natomas area. Again, I think 

that's an adequate, that's a question that should be 

dealt with as part of the Community Plan prOcess in terms 

of the overall phasing of the Community Plan. 

But it is correct that it has not been specifically 

addressed in either the draft community plan or the EIR. 

COUNCIL MEMBER ROBIE: Thank you. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Terry. 

COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: I have a question 

related to hydrology similar to the lines of what Joe 

mentioned.

Number 6 described by the appellant regarding 

the ten-year versus the 100-year flood management need, 

and they claim that the EIR is not clear regarding 

ten years versus 100 years.	 But on page £123 you do 

cite doing various kinds of things to handle that 

by enlarging the canals, lined canals versus unlined ones. 

Why 100 years? I mean, yeah, I could see a flood 

every ten. But why 100 years and why was that year 

picked and how do you deal with that? 

MR. BERMAN: Well, basically in terms of 

hydrology, the hydrologists look at typical intervals 
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Greenhaven area, water tables, that sort of thing? 

MR. BERAAN:	 Not really.	 Basically we looked 

3 at North Natomas, we looked at water tables, we looked 

at drainage patterns in North Natomas. 

MAYOR RUDIN:	 Other questions? 

6 COUNCIL MEMBER SERNA: 	 I have a question for 

legal counsel, for our environmental attorney. 

MAYOR RUDIN:	 Mr. Mihaly. 

MR. MIHALY:	 Mark Mihaly. 

10 COUNCIL MEMBER SERNA: 	 Mr. Mihaly, is there 

11 anything you've heard in tonight's testimony in your 

12 professional opinion that allows you to believe that 

13 this EIR cannot be defended? 

14 MR. MIHALY:	 No. 

15 COUNCIL MEMBER ROSIE: 	 That was an easy question. 

16 MAYOR RUDIN:	 That was a simple question. 

17 COUNCIL MEMBER SHORE: 	 One-word answer and 

18 you call yourself an attorney? 

19 Must not be charging by the dollar. 

20 (Laughter.) 

21 COUNCIL MEMBER SERNA: 	 That's good enough for 

22 me. 

23 MAYOR RUDIN:	 Let me go back to Mr. Berman. 

24. I wanted to ask you, the Natomas Airport issue was 

25 raised.	 Is this one of the issues that would he
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Do we want a separate motion for certification or do we 

need a separate motion? 

MAYOR RUDIN: No, do it all at once. 

COUNCIL MEMBER POPE: Okay. We'll add to that 

we certify the EIR. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Is that included in the second? 

COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: That's agreeable. 

MAYOR RUDIN: Comments? 

COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: Do we need two weeks? 

Why the 26th? 

COUNCIL MEMBER POPE: I guess that's the 

• staff's request in terms of preparation of this. 

MR. KOBIE: Staff request, otherwise that 

gives us 36 hours to prepare findings and that won't 

be enough.

COUNCIL MEMBER KASTANIS: . You need more than 

36 hours?

MAYOR RUDIN: Okay. I think we all appreciate 

the fact that this is a very general EIR. It covers 

a very general concept right now and what we're saying 

in certifying is that it does cover the bases as 

required by law. Even though we may not like the answers 

it gives, we may not like some of the information 

that's there, we may not agree with it, still it is 

there and it's been dealt with. 
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I asked the question earlier about whether 

this was going to be an ongoing process. I really see 

this as coming up over and over and over again. Using 

the South Natomas project as an example, we've been 

living with that for about eight years now and we've 

seen that as projects develop and as new projects are 

considered, we learn, we become aware of specific 

impacts as a result of those specific projects and 

we take appropriate steps when the time comes. I think 

we have to be very aware of the specific impacts of 

specific projects and deal with them as we get to each 

one. If we agree tonight to certify it, it doesn't 

mean that we're going to not look at environmental 

impacts again. There are many we can't measure at this 

point. We can't assess them until we get some specific 

proposals before us. 

I think we all feel that it does cover the 

legal requirements and has been written as inclusively 

as possible given the information we have. 

Call the roll on the motion, please. 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK BEAMAN: Chinn. 

COUNCIL MEMBER thlINN: Aye. 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK BEAMAN: Johnson. 

COUNCIL MEMBER JOHNSON: Aye. 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK BEAMAN: Kastanis. 
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